TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 12th of June 2012

Board members present: J. Kieley, T. Petro, M. Darnell

Call to Order by J. Kieley at 7:02 p.m.

- <u>Subject</u>: Senator Andy Sanborn met with the Board to introduce himself. Sanborn will be running for the State Senate in the new Senate District that includes Temple. Sanborn explained his background. Sanborn also explained legislation he had sponsored regarding the River Flood Compact between the State of NH and the State of MA.
- 2. Subject: Connie Kieley, representing the Village Green Committee (VGC), met with the Board to request that the VGC become an official Town of Temple committee with a trust fund. C. Kieley presented preliminary paperwork for setting up a trust fund and a list of prospective members. Move by Petro that the Board of Selectmen set up a town committee to be called the Village Green Committee, second by John Kieley and voted in the unanimous affirmative. Move by Kieley that the list of names submitted be appointed to the Village Green Committee and that the appointees meet and determine the terms of the individuals by the June 27, 2012 Board of Selectmen meeting, the terms will range from one year to three years, second by Petro and voted in the unanimous affirmative. There was discussion about the \$13.00+ electric bill for the electricity on the Common and the personal property owned by the current VGC. It was determined that the Town will assume the cost of the electricity on the Common. The personal property will be donated as a gift to the Town. The Board determined that when the gift is made control of the property will be under the Town VGC and usage by any other groups or individuals may be limited by the Town VGC. C. Kieley requested that the Town Attorney review the information for the trust fund and advise the Board about what would happen if the Town VGC ceased to exist. J. Kieley will contact the Town Attorney.
- 3. <u>Subject:</u> The Board signed intents to cut for the following: Heather Pratt White, M 05 L 015; Barrett, M 05 Lot 050.
- 4. <u>Subject:</u> Signed a Yield Tax warrant for Barrett, M 05 L 050.
- 5. <u>Subject:</u> Signed a building permit application for Roy Geiger, M 06 L 013-17-22 for a deck.
- 6. <u>Subject:</u> Signed a letter of support for the Planning Boards application for a Community Planning Grant.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 12th of June 2012

- 7. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley updated the Board on the status of wind farms. Pioneer Green has leases on properties in Temple and New Ipswich. Pioneer Green has submitted their name to PSNH for the que to put electricity into the grid. The Planning Board has been trying to get an appointment with the Federal Fish and Wildlife Officials who have met with Pioneer Green. They will only meet if Pioneer Green Representatives are allowed to attend the meeting. The Planning Board representative informed the Fish & Wildlife Officials that this would be okay.
- Subject: Review of prior minutes: Move by Kieley to approve the 5/22/12 minutes as written, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
 Move by Kieley to approve the 5/29/12 minutes as written, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
 Move by Kieley to approve the 6/7/112 minutes as written, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 9. <u>Subject:</u> The Board discussed the Guy junkyard permit application renewal. Clarithza Cruzado, has been into the Office several times, stating that she is representing Mr. Guy. Cruzado informed the Administrative Assistant that Mr. Guy believes he has met all the requirements under the conditional license issued in January 2012. The Administrative Assistant told the Board that she had informed Cruzado that the Board had not received the survey by the licensed NH surveyor that was required under the conditional license as one example of Guy not having met the requirements. The Administrative Assistant also told the Board that, according to Cruzado, Guy does have a survey and the Board is welcome to go and look at it, but Guy will not pay to have it copied, or bring the survey into the Office. The Board's opinion was that they do not know Cruzado and do not have any authorization from Guy that allows Cruzado to act as his agent. The Board determined that Kieley will contact Attorney Sowerby regarding this matter.
- 10. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed a letter from Ken Carpenter requesting re-appointment to the Recreation Commission. Move by Petro to re-appoint Ken Carpenter to the Recreation Commission for a three year term ending March 31, 2015, second by Kieley and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 11. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the Board that two members from the New Ipswich Police Committee met with the Police Co-op Board. The spokesman for the NI Police Committee told the Police Co-op Board that New Ipswich was looking into regionalization of their Police Department to save money.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 12th of June 2012

- 12. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the Board that he had spoken to George Clark, Deputy Fire Chief. Clark has found a company that is able to rehab the existing radios to conform to the new FCC requirements and this company claims there would be a substantial savings over buying new radios. The Fire Department will look at this option further. The Administrative Assistant will contact the DRA to determine if the wording of the warrant article would allow rehab rather than purchasing new.
- 13. <u>Subject:</u> The Administrative Assistant informed the Board the Tim Fiske, Road Agent, had requested she send an email to Nancy Mayville at the State of NH-DOT regarding the Converse Road Bridges. Mayville had not responded as of this meeting.
- 14. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed vouchers.
- 15. <u>Subject:</u> Move by Kieley to adjourn, second by Petro. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling, Administrative Assistant